
From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: All Pictures (Amazon)
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:24:51 PM
Attachments: image0.jpeg
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From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Picture taken by 
Date: Sunday, May 16, 2021 11:39:04 PM
Attachments: IMG 8900.png

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)





From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Photo of Fire Complaint
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 12:22:54 PM

https://twitter.com/shut_downamazon/status/1392580176500903941?s=21



From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Screenshot 2021-05-17 at 11.54.25 AM
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:54:50 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2021-05-17 at 11.54.25 AM.png

 





From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Notice of Appearance
Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 9:02:13 AM
Attachments: IMG 2513.jpg

 





From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Notice of Appearance 
Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 8:46:41 AM
Attachments: IMG 2510.jpg

 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)







From:
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Page 9 affidavit signature
Date: Saturday, May 29, 2021 6:00:14 PM
Attachments: IMG 0055.jpg

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)



From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Re: Withdrawal
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 12:05:59 PM

We are writing to withdraw the charge referred below in 29-CA-276926.

Thanks,

Setg Goldstein

On Aug 2, 2021, at 11:28 AM, Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

The charge on which we found no merit is 29-CA-276926.
 
 
Emily A. Cabrera
Field Attorney
National Labor Relations Board
Region 29
Two Metrotech Center, 5th Floor
Brooklyn, New York 11201
O(718)765-6184
F(718)330-7579
 
The NLRB now requires e-filing for most documents
See GC 20-01 and Frequently Asked Questions
 
 



From:
To: Cabrera, Emily
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:25:58 AM
Attachments: IMG 5569.PNG

Sent from my iPhone

 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)





From:
To: Cabrera, Emily
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:53:18 AM
Attachments: IMG 3205.PNG
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)











































From:
To: Cabrera, Emily
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:56:04 AM
Attachments: IMG 5234.PNG
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



































































From: Gayle, Linette G.
To: sgold352002@icloud.com
Cc: Mickley, John
Subject: Unfair Labor Practice Charge filed in Region 29
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 9:58:00 AM
Attachments: DCK.29-CA-281358.Letter to Charging Party.pdf

Good morning,
Attached please find a charge that was filed in our Region, and a letter explaining the charge
and our procedures.  We will mail this charge and letter to you as soon as possible. Any
concerns, please contact the Agent in the Cc’d area. Thank You.
 





Amazon.com Services, LLC - 2 - August 16, 2021 
Case 29-CA-281358   
 
 

 

take all steps necessary to avoid the inadvertent loss of information in your possession, custody 
or control.  Relevant information includes, but is not limited to, paper documents and all ESI 
(e.g. SMS text messages, electronic documents, emails, and any data created by proprietary 
software tools) related to the above-captioned case. 

Prohibition on Recording Affidavit Interviews: It is the policy of the General Counsel 
to prohibit affiants from recording the interview conducted by Board agents when subscribing 
Agency affidavits. Such recordings may impede the Agency’s ability to safeguard the 
confidentiality of the affidavit itself, protect the privacy of the affiant and potentially 
compromise the integrity of the Region’s investigation. 

Correspondence:  All documents submitted to the Region regarding your case MUST be 
filed through the Agency’s website, www.nlrb.gov. This includes all formal pleadings, briefs, as 
well as affidavits, documentary evidence, and position statements. The Agency requests all 
evidence submitted electronically to be in the form it is normally used and maintained in the 
course of business (i.e., native format).  Where evidence submitted electronically is not in native 
format, it should be submitted in a manner that retains the essential functionality of the native 
format (i.e., in a machine-readable and searchable electronic format). 

If you have questions about the submission of evidence or expect to deliver a large 
quantity of electronic records, please promptly contact the Board agent investigating the charge. 
If you cannot e-file your documents, you must provide a statement explaining why you do not 
have access to the means for filing electronically or why filing electronically would impose an 
undue burden.  

In addition, this Region will be issuing case-related correspondence and documents, 
including complaints, compliance specifications, dismissal letters, deferral letters, and 
withdrawal letters, electronically to the email address you provide.  Please ensure that you 
receive important case-related correspondence, please ensure that the Board Agent assigned to 
your case has your preferred email address.  These steps will ensure that you receive 
correspondence faster and at a significantly lower cost to the taxpayer.  If there is some reason 
you are unable to receive correspondence via email, please contact the agent assigned to your 
case to discuss the circumstances that prevent you from using email. 

Information about the Agency, the procedures we follow in unfair labor practice cases 
and our customer service standards is available on our website, www.nlrb.gov or from an NLRB 
office upon your request.  NLRB Form 4541, Investigative Procedures offers information that is 
helpful to parties involved in an investigation of an unfair labor practice charge. 

We can provide assistance for persons with limited English proficiency or disability.  
Please let us know if you or any of your witnesses would like such assistance. 

 



Amazon.com Services, LLC - 3 - August 16, 2021 
Case 29-CA-281358   
 
 

 

Very truly yours, 

  

KATHY DREW-KING 
Regional Director 

cc: Seth Goldstein, Senior Business 
Representative 
217 Hadleigh Drive 
Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 

 
 

 





From: Cabrera, Emily
To:
Subject: Your affidavit
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 5:44:00 PM
Attachments:  Police Incident.docx

Hey -
 
Here is your affidavit. Please review and let me know if you require any corrections. Please sign and
send back to me as soon as possible.
 
Many thanks
Emily

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)

(b) (6), (b) (7   



From: Frank Kearl
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Re:  Police Incident
Date: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 2:10:20 PM
Attachments: PHOTO-2021-11-23-15-36-34.jpg

PHOTO-2021-11-23-15-36-44.jpg

Hi Emily,

I'm happy to help  review and sign  affidavit, but I don't believe I've gotten a copy of it
yet. 

I am attaching photos of the two documents that  got on the day  was arrested, but
we're still working on getting additional information from the police/DA.  went to the
precinct and was told that "all the information was sent to the DA's office," but I have not
heard back from my contact there about how to go about getting those documents. 

 confirmed for  that  was arrested ("if you came in in handcuffs, you
were arrested") but said that there was no information about the arrest at the precinct.

Best,
Frank

On Tue, Dec 28, 2021 at 10:35 AM Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

Hi Frank.

 

Hope you had a great holiday. I was just following up on the police incident charge. I need
to have  affidavit signed and sent back to me. Also, were either  able to
get copies of the summonses issued to them that day or the next?

 

Thanks in advance!

Emily

 

Emily A. Cabrera

National Labor Relations Board

Region 29

2 Metrotech Center, 5th Floor

Brooklyn, NY 1201

O(718)765-6184

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)

(b) (6), (b) (7)   (b) (6), (    

(b) (6), (b) (7)(   (b) (6)     

(b) (6), (b) (7)(   

(b) (6), (b) (7)   (b) (6),    

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)



C(202)679-2742

 

-- 
Frank Kearl, Esq.
Staff Attorney
Make the Road New York
161 Port Richmond Ave.
Staten Island, NY 10302
t:   718.727.1222 x 3401
c:  929.265.7692
pronouns: he, him, él



From: Frank Kearl
To: Cabrera, Emily
Cc:
Subject: Re: FW: Your affidavit
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 6:42:02 PM
Attachments: 2022.01.03  Police Incident Affidavit - signed.pdf

Hi Emily,

Attaching the signed (and slightly edited) affidavit here. I am following up again with my
contact at the Richmond County District Attorney's office to see if we can get any of the
NYPD documents related to the arrest.

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else at this time.

Happy New Year,
Frank

On Tue, Dec 28, 2021 at 11:26 AM Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

Here you go.

 

Thanks

Emily

 

From: Cabrera, Emily 
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 5:44 PM
To: 
Subject: Your affidavit

 

Hey 

 

Here is your affidavit. Please review and let me know if you require any corrections. Please
sign and send back to me as soon as possible.

 

Many thanks

Emily

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C   



-- 
Frank Kearl, Esq.
Staff Attorney
Make the Road New York
161 Port Richmond Ave.
Staten Island, NY 10302
t:   718.727.1222 x 3401
c:  929.265.7692
pronouns: he, him, él



From: Frank Kearl
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Re: Amazon 29-CA-286682
Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 5:39:20 PM

Hi Emily,

I have spoken with  and can confirm that we would like to withdraw this claim
- Amazon 29-CA-286682. We will be refiling a ULP shortly that includes Matrix Global
Logistics.

Thank you,
Frank 

On Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 10:50 AM Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

No problem. Please let me know by the end of the day today.

 

Thanks

Emily

 

From: Frank Kearl <frank.kearl@maketheroadny.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov>
Subject: Re: Amazon 29-CA-286682

 

Hi Emily,

 

Sorry for the long delay, I've been having a hard time getting in touch with the JFK8
workers recently. I believe we will be withdrawing this complaint and filing a new
complaint today which names Amazon and Matrix both, but I need to get final approval
from .

 

Best,

Frank

 

 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



On Fri, Jan 21, 2022 at 8:26 AM Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

Hi Frank-

 

I checked with my management: at this point in the investigation of the charge, we have
already solicited and received evidence and position statements from both sides on the
charge and the case just needs to be decided by the RD. (As you are aware, each case has
set deadlines for decision- we are at that deadline for this case.)

 

You have two options: 1) you can withdraw the current charge against Amazon and re-file
a new charge against both Amazon and Matrix as its agent, or 2) you can wait for the
RD’s decision on this current case and if the case is dismissed, you can withdraw and file
a new charge with Matrix as an agent and you can present your evidence as to the agency
status in the new charge.

 

I am happy to discuss this further if you’d like. I will be available after about noon today.

 

Best,

Emily

 

From: Frank Kearl <frank.kearl@maketheroadny.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 6:09 PM
To: Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov>
Subject: Re: Amazon 29-CA-286682

 

Hi Emily,

 

Sorry for my delayed response. We do not intend to withdraw the complaint and are
considering amending the complaint to include Matrix Global Logistics as an agent of
Amazon. I will follow up tomorrow with some of the reasons why we believe that Matrix
was acting on behalf of Amazon when they attempted to break up the ALU organizers.

 

Best,



Frank

 

On Thu, Jan 20, 2022 at 10:58 AM Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

Hi Frank-

 

I need to know what you want to do with this case. As I told you, the person who spoke
to the police appears to work for Matrix, the landlord. Do you want me to submit what
we have to the RD or do you want to withdraw?

 

Thanks in advance,

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
Subject: 29-CA-286895
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:49:16 PM

Desr Ms. Cabrera, I’m withdrawing 29-CA-286895.

Very truly yours,

Seth Goldstein



From: Seth Goldstein
To: Jackson, Matthew
Subject: 29-CA-286898
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:51:55 PM

Hi, I’m withdrawing 29-CA-286898.

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
Subject: Re: Amazon.com services LLC 29-CA-289893
Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 6:05:11 PM

Hello Emily,

I spoke with  and we would like to formally withdraw  ULP charge
against Amazon.com Services LLC and Matrix Development Group (Case No, 29-CA-
289893).

Please let me know if you need anything else from us.

Thank you,
Frank

On Mon, Mar 14, 2022 at 1:35 PM Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

HI Frank-

 

The RD made a decision on this case. Let me know when you have time to discuss.

 

Thanks

Emily

 

Emily A. Cabrera

National Labor Relations Board

Region 29

2 Metrotech Center, 5th Floor

Brooklyn, NY 1201

O(718)765-6184

C(202)679-2742

 

-- 
Frank Kearl, Esq.

(b) (6), (b) (7)( (b) (6), (  



Staff Attorney
Make the Road New York
161 Port Richmond Ave.
Staten Island, NY 10302
t:   718.727.1222 x 3401
c:  929.265.7692
pronouns: he, him, él



From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Re: 2 New Charges
Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:53:48 AM

Im withdrawing both

On Feb 7, 2022, at 11:37 AM, Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

Seth,
 
Per our conversation of this morning, these are the new charge numbers:
 

1. Charge involving  29-CA-290046
2. Charge involving the nationwide posting, 29-CA-290059

 
Based on our conversations, please let me know what you would like to do with these
charges.
 
Thanks
Emily
 
Emily A. Cabrera
National Labor Relations Board
Region 29
2 Metrotech Center, 5th Floor
Brooklyn, NY 1201
O(718)765-6184
C(202)679-2742
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



From: Hassan, Samiyah G.
To: sgold352002@icloud.com; @amazonunion.com
Cc: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: DCK.29-CA-291182.Letter to Charging Party.pdf
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 6:16:00 PM
Attachments: DCK.29-CA-291182.Letter to Charging Party.pdf

CHG.29-CA-291182.Amazon Charge-Police Complaint and Arrest of 2 Employees.pdf

Good Afternoon,
 
Attached is the order rescheduling the above named case.
If you have any questions please contact the Board Agent directly.
 
 
Thank you very much,
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)





Amazon.com Services - 2 -  
Case 29-CA-291182   
 
 

 

Preservation of all Potential Evidence:  Please be mindful of your obligation to 
preserve all relevant documents and electronically stored information (ESI) in this case, and to 
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



Amazon.com Services - 3 -  
Case 29-CA-291182   
 
 

 

Very truly yours, 

  

KATHY DREW-KING 
Regional Director 

cc: Seth Lewis Goldstein, Attorney 
Law Offices of Seth Goldstein 
217 Hadleigh Drive 
Manhattan, NY 10314 

 
 

 

   







From: Cabrera, Emily
To: @amazonlaborunion.org
Subject: Your affidavit
Date: Friday, March 11, 2022 12:27:00 PM
Attachments:  Write up Aff. Arrest incident. Boots.docx

Here you go . Call me with any questions.
 
Thanks
Emily
 
Emily A. Cabrera
National Labor Relations Board
Region 29
2 Metrotech Center, 5th Floor
Brooklyn, NY 1201
O(718)765-6184
C(202)679-2742
 

(b) (6), (b) (7   

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (  



CAUTION: The sender of this message is external to the NLRB network. Please use care
when clicking on links and responding with sensitive information. Forward suspicious
emails to nlrbirc@nlrb.gov.

From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Re: Amazon Charges
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:58:06 AM

 

 

Im am withdrawing 29-CA-291182. 

On Apr 25, 2022, at 9:09 AM, Cabrera, Emily <Emily.Cabrera@nlrb.gov> wrote:

29-CA-291182

 



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
To: Seth Goldstein
Subject: Open Cases
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:03:00 AM

Seth-
 
Per our conversation, please find the cases with their case number that we discussed this morning.
After the initial investigation, these cases fail to present prima facie claims. Please review these
cases and advise as to whether the Union has any additional evidence to support each charge. Also
advise whether the Union wishes to withdraw any of these charges.
 
Case No                                           Allegation                         Issue

29-CA-291182 8(a)(1) violation based
on arrest of employees

Investigation, thus far shows that the
police were called to remove

, not the employees.
Employees inserted themselves into the
arrest of  and were arrested not for
union activity but for alleged interference
with arrest of .

 

29-CA-291424 8(3) issuance of write
ups to employees;
Weingarten violation

So far, investigation shows that
employees admit to misconduct and there
is no evidence that the discipline was
issued in a disparate manner; no
Weingarten violation since the Employer
stopped the interview when Weingarten
rights were invoked.

 

29-CA-292004 8(3) promulgation of
work rule that
employees have to
purchase work boots;
8(3) issuance of write
up to 

Investigation revealed that Employer is
paying for 100% of work boot cost- no
evidence of adverse employment action;
Region has no evidence on - it was
unclear to  as to whether Union
wanted to pursue  write up

 

29-CA-292013 8(a)(1) threat to Investigation revealed that  and
many others were told to go to different
department-  was not singled out.

 refused and was told take
voluntary leave if  continued to refuse
work assignment, not because of 
union activities.

 

 
 
Emily A. Cabrera
National Labor Relations Board
Region 29
2 Metrotech Center, 5th Floor

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6),  

(b) (6),  



Brooklyn, NY 1201
O(718)765-6184
C(202)679-2742
 



From: Seth Goldstein
To: Cabrera, Emily
Subject: Withdraws of Charges
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:14:31 PM

We are withdrawing 29-CA-292013, 29-CA-292004, and 29-CA-291424. I am requesting a long form
decision on 29-CA-291182.

Thanks,

Seth Goldstein




